

From: Kevin Gifford

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 25, 2017

Subject: 0999-EX-ST-2017

Message:

>> Applicant: University of Colorado
>> File Number: 0999-EX-ST-2017
>> Correspondence Reference Number: 37964
>> Date of Original Email: 07/18/2017

Hi FCC, Benjamin -

>> Please provide the coordinates and radius of operation.

GPS coordinates: 40.005731, -105.262355 (Boulder, Colorado 80309)
Radius of Operation: 200m

>> Additionally, if this is a request only for a demo, why do you need 4 months license?

I was attempting to provide myself ample margin in the case that the STA would not be ready for 01-August. Nokia is able to support a demonstration at CU Boulder on 01-August, and if the STA is authorized, then my start and stop date would be 08/01/2017.

Ben: I can update the STA application to reflect the above information, please advise (let me know) if I should go ahead and do this?

Many thanks for the extremely fast response - this is greatly appreciated.

Kevin Gifford
wk: 303.673.9710